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JUDICIAL REVIEW—Cont’d
Final determination, 9:2
Finality, 9:1
Findings of fact, 9:5
Interlocutory appeals, 9:13
ITC proceedings

district court determinations, impact, 9:9, 9:10
PTAB proceedings, impact, 9:11, 9:12

Mandamus actions, 9:14
Remedy, 9:7
Ripeness, 9:1
Standard of review, 9:5 to 9:8
Temporary relief, 9:8
Time, 9:1

JURISDICTION
Generally, 2:4 to 2:9
Complaint, 3:16
Default, requirements, 2:9
Definitions, 2:5
Discovery, requirements, 2:9
Hearing, 5:12
In personam jurisdiction, 2:8
In rem jurisdiction, 2:7
Investigation, 3:16
Investigation (this index)
Prehearing proceedings, 5:12
Sources, 2:5
Subject matter jurisdiction, 2:6

LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
Discovery, 4:16
Discovery (this index)
Hearing, 5:4
Initial determination, 6:5, 6:6
Section 337, 1:6
Time Limits (this index)

LISTS
Hearing, 5:16
Section 337 investigations since 1974, App S

LITHIUM ION BATTERIES
Presidential review, 8:10

LOBBYING
Final determination, 7:2

LOCATION
Hearing, 5:2

LORD, JUDGE
Ground rules of, App J
Schedule of, App P

MANDAMUS ACTIONS
Generally, 9:14

MARKMAN HEARINGS
Generally, 5:7

MASKS
Domestic industry, work and design, 2:15

MEDIATION
Commission mediation program, 3:28

MODIFICATION OR CHANGE
Generally, 10:10
Amendments. 19 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (this index)
Conditions, 10:10
GATT, 11:4

‘‘MORE COMPLICATED’’ TEMPORARY RELIEF
CASES

Hearing, 5:35

MOTION
Checklist for filing complaint and motion for temporary

relief, App D
Compel, motion to, 4:48
Discovery, 4:19
Investigation (this index)
Pending motions, 5:13
Potential hearing delays, 5:35
Prehearing proceedings, 5:13
Temporary relief, 5:35

MOTIONS IN LIMINE
Hearing, 5:10

NAFTA
GATT, 11:5

19 U.S.C.A. § 1337
Generally, 1:1
Administrative law judges

Section 337 investigations
Charles E. Bullock, App G
Dee Lord, App J
Judge David P. Shaw, App L
Judge Thomas B. Pender, App K

Amendments
generally, 1:3 to 1:10
GATT, proposals to amend Section 337, 11:4
investigation, 3:13, 3:39
Omnibus Trade and Competitiveness Act of 1988, 1:4
Trade Act, 1:3
Uruguay Round Agreements Act

generally, 1:5 to 1:10
counterclaims, 1:7
exclusion orders, 1:9

UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC
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19 U.S.C.A. § 1337—Cont’d
Amendments—Cont’d

Uruguay Round Agreements Act—Cont’d
parallel proceedings, 1:8
stays, 1:8
time limits, 1:6

Commission Rules of practice and procedure (19 C.F.R.
200 et seq.)

generally, 1:12 to 1:16
access to rules and decisions, 1:13
administrative law judge decisions, access, 1:13
Amendments of

2013, 1:15
2018, 1:16
2024, 1:17

decisions, access, 1:13
documents, access, 1:13
history, 1:14

Counterclaims, 1:7
Elements of Section 337 Violation (this index)
Exclusion orders, 1:9
GATT, 11:1 to 11:4
Importance of Section 337, 1:11
Investigations since 1974, list of, App S
Joint Strategic Plan on Intellectual Property Enforce-

ment, 11:9
Legislation to address use of Section 337

nonpracticing entities, 11:6
owners of standard-essential patents, policy statement,

11:11
Trade Protection not Troll Protect Act, 2014 proposed,

11:7
2012-2013 Congressional Hearings regarding NPEs

and Section 337, 11:10
2013 White House

Joint Strategic Plan on Intellectual Property
Enforcement, 11:9

Task Force on High Tech Patent Issues, 11:8
Limitations and restrictions, 1:6
List of investigations since 1974, App S
Nonpracticing entities, 11:6
Omnibus Trade and Competitiveness Act of 1988, 1:4
Orders, 1:9
Owners of standard-essential patents, policy statement,

11:11
Parallel proceedings, 1:8
Standard-essential patents owners, 11:11
Standard-essential patents owners, policy statement,

11:11
Stays, 1:8
Substantive elements of proof of violation. Elements of

Section 337 Violation (this index)
Task Force on High Tech Patent Issues, 11:8

19 U.S.C.A. § 1337—Cont’d
Text as amended, App A
Time limits, 1:6
Time lines for permanent and temporary relief phases of

Section 337 investigation, App F
Trade Act, 1:3
Trade Protection not Troll Protect Act, 2014 proposed,

11:6
2012-2013 Congressional Hearings regarding NPEs and

Section 337, 11:10
2013 White House

Joint Strategic Plan on Intellectual Property Enforce-
ment, 11:9

Task Force on High Tech Patent Issues, 11:8
Uruguay Round Agreements Act. Amendments, above

NORTH AMERICAN FREE TRADE AGREEMENT
(NAFTA)

GATT, 11:5

NOTICE
Hearing, 5:19
Initial determination, 6:10, 6:11
Investigation, 3:22, 3:37
Respondent’s case, 3:5

OBJECTIONS
Hearing, 5:10, 5:14, 5:19
Prehearing proceedings, 5:14
Requests for admissions, 4:31

OFFICE OF TRADE REMEDY ASSISTANCE
Generally, 2:3

OFFICIAL NOTICE
Hearing, 5:19

OMNIBUS TRADE AND COMPETITIVENESS ACT
OF 1988

Section 337 amendments, 1:4

OPINIONS
Advisory opinion, 10:9

ORAL ARGUMENT
Final determination, 7:6

ORDERS
Cease and desist orders, 10:6
Consent order, 4:60, 10:7
Enforcement

cease and desist orders, 10:6
consent orders, 10:7
exclusion orders, 10:3 to 10:5

Exclusion orders, 1:9, 10:3 to 10:5
Hearing, 5:2
Investigations, 4:60

INDEX
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ORDERS—Cont’d
Prehearing, 4:2, 4:14, 4:60
Protective orders, 4:2, 4:14, 4:36
Section 337, 1:9
Termination of investigations, 4:60

PANEL REPORTS
GATT, 11:4

PARALLEL PROCEEDINGS
Section 337, 1:8

PARTIES
Initial determination, 6:7
Investigation, 3:17, 3:19

PATENTS
Domestic industry, 2:15
Markman hearings, 5:7
PTAB and ITC proceedings, impacts of, 9:11, 9:12
Relative advantages and disadvantages of ITC and U.S.

district court for relief from patent infringement,
App E

2013 White House Task Force on High Tech Patent
Issues, 11:8

PENDER, JUDGE
Grounds rules for, App K
Schedule for, App Q

PENDING MOTIONS
Hearing, 5:13
Prehearing proceedings, 5:13

PERMANENT RELIEF
Final Determination (this index)
Hearing, 5:1, 5:3, 5:4
Initial determination, 6:3, 6:5, 6:10
Petitions for review, initial determination, 6:8
Time lines for permanent and temporary relief phases of

Section 337 investigation, App F

PETITION
Final determination, 7:3, 7:4
Initial determination, 6:8

PLACE
Hearing, 5:2

POTENTIAL HEARING DELAYS
Generally, 5:31 to 5:35
Automatic stay, 5:33
Bankruptcy, 5:33
Interlocutory review, 5:32
‘‘More complicated’’ temporary relief cases, 5:35
Motions for temporary relief, 5:35
Other reasons, 5:34

POTENTIAL HEARING DELAYS—Cont’d
Review, 5:32
Stay, 5:31, 5:33
Suspension, 5:31
Temporary relief, 5:35

PREHEARING CONFERENCE
Generally, 5:11 to 5:16
Exhibits, 5:14
Jurisdiction, 5:12
Lists, 5:16
Motions, 5:13
Objections to exhibits, 5:14
Pending motions, 5:13
Stipulations, 5:15
Witness lists, 5:16

PREHEARING PROCEEDINGS
Generally, 4:1 to 4:5
Abuse of process, 4:49 to 4:56
Access to CBI. Confidential Business Information (this

index)
Briefs, 5:9, 5:10
Candor, duty of, 4:49 to 4:56
Complaint, frivolous allegations, Illustrative cases, 4:53
Conference

generally, 5:11
generally, 5:11 to 5:16
exhibits, 5:14
jurisdiction, 5:12
lists, 5:16
objections to exhibits, 5:14
pending motions, 5:13
stipulations, 5:15
witness lists, 5:16

Consolidation and severance of investigations, 4:5
Declassification of CBI, 4:7
Defenses

discovery, joint defense privilege, 4:43
frivolous defenses, illustrative cases, 4:54

Definition of CBI, 4:6
Discovery

generally, 4:16 to 4:46
limitations, 4:16
timing, 4:16

Electronically stored information, 4:26
Employment, 4:11
Evidence, 5:17 to 5:23
Exhibits, 5:14
Experts, access to CBI, 4:12
Frivolous defenses, illustrative cases, 4:54
Ground rules, 4:3
Hearing schedule, 4:4

UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC
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PREHEARING PROCEEDINGS—Cont’d
High-priority objections, 5:10
Identification of CBI, 4:6
Illustrative cases

abuse of process and sanctions, 4:50 to 4:52
allegations, 4:53
depositions, 4:29
frivolous allegations, 4:53
frivolous defenses, 4:54
production of documents and things, 4:25
safe harbor period, 4:55
timing issues, 4:56
violations of standard of conduct, 4:51

In-house personnel, access to CBI, 4:11
Initial proceedings

generally, 4:1 to 4:5
consolidation and severance of investigations, 4:5
ground rules, 4:3
hearing ground rules, generally, 4:3
immediate events, 4:1
prehearing statement, 5:9
procedural schedule, 4:4
protective orders, 4:2
setting procedural schedule, 4:4

Investigations, consolidation and severance of, 4:5
Jurisdiction, 5:12
Limitations, discovery, 4:16
Motions, 5:31
Motions in limine, 5:10
Objections, 5:10, 5:14
Objections to exhibits, 5:14
Orders, 4:2, 4:14
Outside counsel access to CBI, 4:13
Pending motions, 5:31
Preharing Conference (this index)
Prehearing briefs and statements, 5:9
Prehearing statement, 5:9
Protective orders, 4:2, 4:14
Responses, frivolous defenses, Illustrative cases, 4:54
Retention of CBI, 4:8
Safe harbor, illustrative cases, 4:55
Sanctions

generally, 4:15, 4:49 to 4:56
violation of CBI protective order, 4:15

Schedule, 4:4
Severance and consolidation of investigations, 4:5
Standard of conduct

generally, 4:50
alleging violations, 4:51
sanctions for violation, 4:52
violation, 4:51

Statements, 5:9

PREHEARING PROCEEDINGS—Cont’d
Stipulations, 5:15
Subpoenas, 4:27
Termination of investigations

complaint, 4:61
consent order, 4:60
settlement, 4:59

Timing
discovery, 4:16
illustrative cases, 4:56

Witness lists, 5:16

PREHEARING STATEMENT
Generally, 5:9
Initial prehearing conference, 5:9

PRESIDENTIAL REVIEW
Generally, 2:24, 8:1 to 8:10
Access memories, 8:8
Alkaline batteries (1984), 8:7
Batteries, 8:7
Devices, 8:9
Dynamic random access memories (1986), 8:8
Electronic devices, 8:9
Headboxes (1981), 8:5
Illustrative cases

generally, 8:4 to 8:8
alkaline batteries (1984), 8:7
dynamic random access memories (1986), 8:8
electronic devices, 8:9
headboxes (1981), 8:5
lithium ion batteries, 8:10
sandwich panel inserts (1982), 8:6
steel pipe and tube (1978), 8:4

Lithium ion batteries, 8:10
Purpose, 8:1
Sandwich panel inserts (1982), 8:6
Steel pipe and tube (1978), 8:4

PRESIDING ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE’S
DISCRETION

Limitations and restrictions, 4:35

PRIVILEGES
Discovery (this index)

PROCESS PATENTS
Unfair acts, 2:12

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND THINGS
Generally, 4:23 to 4:26
Electronically stored information, 4:26
Illustrative cases, 4:25
Procedure, 4:24
Scope, 4:23

INDEX
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PROPER PARTIES
Investigation, 3:17

PROTECTIVE ORDERS
Limitations and restrictions, 4:36
Prehearing, 4:2, 4:14
Prehearing proceedings, 4:2

PROVISIONAL ACCEPTANCE
Investigation, 3:38

PUBLIC INTEREST
Final determination, 7:17, 7:18

QUALIFICATIONS
Investigation, disqualified attorneys, 3:9

RECOMMENDED DETERMINATION
Initial determination, 6:12

RECONSIDERATION
Final determination, 7:25

RECORDS AND RECORDING
Checklist for filing complaint and motion for temporary

relief, App D
Discovery, 4:23 to 4:26, 4:45
Hearing (this index)
Investigation (this index)

RELATIVE ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES
OF ITC AND U.S. DISTRICT COURT FOR
RELIEF FROM PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Generally, App E

REMEDY
Generally, 2:23

REOPENING
Hearing record, 5:27

REPORTS AND REPORTING
GATT, 11:4
Hearing, 5:25

RESPONDENTS
Complaint, 3:19
Complaint and notice of investigation, 3:5
Institution of investigation, 3:4
Investigation, 3:4, 3:5, 3:19
Notice of investigation, 3:5
Responding to complaint and notice of investigation, 3:5

RESPONDENTS’ BOND
Final determination, 7:19

RESPONSE
Investigation (this index)

RETENTION OF CBI
Prehearing, 4:8

REVIEW
Appeal and Review (this index)

REVOCATION
Changed circumstances, 10:10

RIPENESS
Judicial review, 9:1

RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE
Generally, App B

SAFE HARBOR PERIOD
Prehearing proceedings, illustrative cases, 4:55

SANCTIONS
Discovery, 4:20
Prehearing proceedings, 4:15, 4:49 to 4:56

SANDWICH PANEL INSERTS (1982)
Presidential review, 8:6

SCHEDULE
Judge Bullock, App M
Judge Lord, App P
Judge Pender, App Q
Judge Shaw, App R
Prehearing proceedings, 4:4

SECTION 337
19 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (this index)
See also Investigation (this index)

SECTION 603
Preliminary investigation, 3:10

SELF-INITIATED REVIEW
Final determination, 7:5

SERVICE OF PROCESS
Foreign service, 4:45
Initial determination, 6:7
Investigation, 3:22, 3:36, 3:37

SETTLEMENT
Prehearing termination of investigations, 4:59
Termination of investigations, 4:59

SHAW, JUDGE
Ground rules of, App L
Schedule for, App R

SPECIAL PROCEDURES
Domestic industry, determining its existence, 2:18

SPRING ASSEMBLIES CASE
GATT, 11:2

UNFAIR COMPETITION AND THE ITC
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STAFF ATTORNEY
Investigations, 3:6

STANDARD FOR COMMISSION REVIEW
Final determination, 7:7

STANDARD OF PROOF
Hearing, 5:17

STANDARDS ESSENTIAL PATENTS
Final determination, 7:18

STAY
Hearing, 5:31
Potential hearing delays, 5:31
Section 337, 1:8

STEEL PIPE AND TUBE (1978)
Presidential review, 8:4

STIPULATIONS
Hearing, 5:15

SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION
Generally, 2:6

SUBMISSION
Final determination, 7:20

SUBPOENAS
Generally, 4:27
Application, 4:27
Discovery, 4:27
Enforcement, 4:27

SUBSTANTIVE ELEMENTS OF PROOF OF
VIOLATION

Section 337, substantive elements of proof of violation in
intellectual property-based investigations and
defenses thereto, App C

See also 19 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (this index)

SUMMARY DETERMINATION
Generally, 4:57

SUPPLEMENT, DUTY TO
Discovery, 4:18

SUSPENSION
Hearing, 5:31
Potential hearing delays, 5:31

TARGET DATES
Generally, 2:21

TEMPORARY RELIEF
Checklist for filing complaint and motion for temporary

relief, App D
Final determination, 7:4

TEMPORARY RELIEF—Cont’d
Hearing

contested issues, 5:6
‘‘more complicated’’ cases, 5:35
procedural overview, 5:5

Initial determination
contents, 6:4
other agencies, 6:11
time limits, 6:6
written comments, 6:9

Investigation (this index)
Judicial review, 9:8
Potential hearing delays, 5:35
Time lines for permanent and temporary relief phases of

Section 337 investigation, App F

TERMINATION OF INVESTIGATIONS
Generally, 4:58 to 4:63
Complaint, 4:61
Consent order, 4:60
Early disposition, requests for, 4:63
Good cause, 4:55, 4:62
Mootness, 4:55
Orders, 4:60
Prehearing termination. Prehearing Proceedings (this

index)
Settlement, 4:59
Withdrawal of complaint, 4:61

TIME
Generally, 2:21
Discovery, 4:16
Domestic industry, determining its existence, 2:17
Final determination, 7:24
Illustrative cases, 4:56
Investigation, 3:25
Judicial review, 9:1
Limits. Time Limits (this index)
Permanent and temporary relief, timelines of phases of

section 337 investigation, App F
Phases of section 337 investigation, App F
Prehearing proceedings, 4:56

TIME LIMITS
Hearing, 5:4
Initial determination, 6:5, 6:6
Section 337, 1:6

TRADE ACT
Section 337 amendments, 1:3

TRADEMARKS
Domestic industry, 2:15

INDEX
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TRADE PROTECTION NOT TROLL PROTECT ACT
Legislation to address use of Section 337, 2014

proposed, 11:7

TRADE REMEDY ASSISTANCE OFFICE
Generally, 2:3

TRANSCRIPTS
Hearing record, 5:25
Use of deposition transcripts, 5:22

28 U.S.C.A. § 1659
19 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (this index)
Text, App A

UNFAIR ACTS
Elements of violation of Section 337, 2:11, 2:12
Investigation, 3:19

URUGUAY ROUND AGREEMENTS ACT
Generally, 11:1 to 11:4

URUGUAY ROUND AGREEMENTS ACT—Cont’d
19 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (this index)

WAIVER
Discovery, 4:40, 4:42

WITHDRAWAL
Complaint, 3:14
Investigation, 3:14, 3:40
Motion for temporary relief, 3:40
Termination of investigations, 4:61

WITNESSES
Hearing, 5:16, 5:20
Prehearing conference, 5:16

WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE
Discovery, 4:41, 4:42

WTO
GATT (this index)
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